
From: Judy Knight [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JUDYK]
Sent: 4/10/2012 10:20:30 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer [Judy.Pfeifer@metrolinx.com]; Stephen Lipkus [Stephen.Lipkus@gotransit.com]; Dina Graser [Dina.Graser@metrolinx.com]
Subject: Re: Ads

Thanks to everyone, pulling together, we will get this done!
:)

----- Original Message -----

From: Judy Pfeifer
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 06:18 PM
To: Stephen Lipkus; Judy Knight; Dina Graser
Subject: Re: Ads

I would recommend that we buy time to be safe.

----- Original Message -----

From: Stephen Lipkus
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 06:16 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer; Judy Knight; Dina Graser
Subject: RE: Ads

The notices need to be sent by registered mail tomorrow morning first thing in order to be received by Friday. Realty can look into couriering the notices instead which may buy some more time.

Regards,

Stephen Lipkus
Tel: (416) 869-3600 ext. 6701
Cell: (416) 420-1982

-----Original Message-----

From: Judy Pfeifer
Sent: April 10, 2012 6:03 PM
To: Judy Knight; Stephen Lipkus; Dina Graser
Subject: Ads

We are not in a position to place ads tonight.

I have sought advice from Bruce on this.

I have also reached out again re MTO. I have advised them I am not seeking approval but ensuring that they are comfortable with our proposed approach. I have asked them to speak first thing in the morning.

Please advise what the timelines are with regard to providing the direction to the lawyers.

Judy